Public Document Pack

Scottish

SCOTTISH BORDERS
Borders LICENSING BOARD
COUNCIL FRIDAY, 16TH DECEMBER, 2022

A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD will be held on FRIDAY, 16

DECEMBER 2022 at 10.00 am. The meeting will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL
HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS and will be a blended meeting in accordance with
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 and can be accessed remotely via Microsoft Teams.

All Attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this
meeting will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available
thereafter for public view for 180 days .

N. McKINLAY

Clerk to the Licensing Board

6 December 2022

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Order of Business
3. Declarations of Interest

4, Minute (Pages 7 - 10)
Minute of Meeting of 18 November 2022 for approval. (Copy attached.)

5. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 11 - 20)
(Copy attached.)

6. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:

(a) Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
(Pages 21 - 52)
Consider the following applications for Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence
(applicants cited to attend.)(Copies attached.)

(i) Lidl Great Britain Ltd Lidl Supermarket
Tweedbank Industrial Estate
Tweedbank Drive




Tweedbank
TD1 3RS
(Provisional)

Proposed business activity - The premises will trade as a Lidl Supermarket within
a new section of the Tweedbank Industrial Estate, off Tweedbank Drive at the
Melrose roundabout. The Lidl premises will provide / offer for sale alcohol
together with general groceries; meat; poultry; dairy; fresh fruit and vegetables;
and frozen and chilled goods and other seasonal goods, household products and
newspapers. The premises will offer a service to the local and wider area. The
proposal is to sell alcohol on an Off Sale basis only.

Licensed hours applied for:

ON SALE OFF SALE
N/A Sun to Sat 10.00am — 10.00pm

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

(i) Runningburn Premier Events Venue Runningburn Premier Events
Runningburn Farm

Stichill, Kelso
TD5 7TE
(Provisional)

Proposed business activity - The premises are a detached purpose built modern
barn/events venue set within a rural setting. The premises consists of an
entrance porch, function room, stage area, cloakrooms, toilets, storeroom, bar
area, kitchen and office. There is also a small lawn area to the front and rear. The
proposal is to sell alcohol on an On and Off Sale basis.

Licensed hours applied for:

ON SALE OFF SALE

Sun to Wed 11.00am — 12.00midnight Sun to Sat 10.00am — 10.00pm
Thurs to Sat 11.00am — 1.00am

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

(b)  Section 29: Application for Variation of Premises Licence (Pages 53 - 90)
Consider applications for Variation of Premises Licence (applicants cited to attend.)

(Copies attached.)

(i) Galkot Ghumti Ltd / The Braw Bear
The Braw Bear Ltd 112 High Street
Galashiels
TD1 1SQ

(To be known as the ‘1953
Bar & Restaurant’)




Amendments to Operating Plan to include the following:-
Q.5(c) - the removal of gaming as a permitted activity.

Q.5(c) - the addition to the permitted activities (columns 2, 3 & 4) of the
Operating Plan, to include outdoor drinking facilities as an activity during and
out with core hours (for enclosed beer garden area).

Q.5 (f) any other activities — The addition of deliveries and takeaways (which
may include alcohol, with food).

Q.6 — Amend the wording of the children and young person’s access to read
the following: -

6(b) - children and young person’s will be allowed access to the premises
provided they are accompanied by a responsible adult who is there for the
purpose of consuming a meal or attending a pre-arranged private function; and
6(d) - permit children and young person’s access until 10pm Sunday to
Saturday (currently 10pm Sunday to Thursday and 9pm Friday and Saturday).

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none

Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health - none

Other — none

(i) Lodge St James BURA No. 424 Lodge St James BURA No. 424
8 Union Street
Hawick
TD9 9LF

Amendments to licence and operating plan, which include the following :-
a change to the core On Sale Hours —

Current On Sale Hours Proposed On Sale Hours
12.30pm — 8.00pm Sun 11.00am — 12 mid Sun to Wed
6.00pm — 11.00pm Mon & Wed 11.00am — 1.00am Thurs, Fri & Sat

6.00pm to 12 midnight Tues, Thurs & Fri
11.00am — 12 midnight Sat

a change to the core Off Sale Hours —

amend the seasonal variation at question 4 to read ‘Christmas Eve, Christmas
Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and New Year’'s Day open until 1.00am or
within any other Licensing Board Policy’;

the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2, 3 &
4) of the Operating Plan, to include conference facilities; theatre; films;
indoor/outdoor sports and televised sport both within and outwith core hours;

the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2 & 3)
of the Operating Plan, to include gaming, within core hours;

the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (column 4) of
the Operating Plan, to include receptions (including weddings, funerals,
birthdays, retirements etc); club or other group meetings; recorded music; live
performance and dance facilities, outwith core hours; and




the addition of the terms/explanation at question 5(e) of the Operating Plan
relating to the list of permitted activities (as to ‘Yes’ in column 4).

Representations received:
Police Scotland - none
Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health — none
Other — none

7. Items likely to be Taken in Private
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved:
“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule
7A to the aforementioned Act”
8. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: (Pages 91 - 92)
Section 36(4): Application for Review of Premises Licence. Consider application
submitted by the Licensing Standards & Enforcement Officer (licenceholder cited to attend.)
(Copy attached.)
9. Any other items previously circulated
10. Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent
NOTE

Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item
of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute
of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), N. Richards, T. Weatherston,
P. Brown, D. Parker, F. Sinclair, J. PatonDay, E. Small and J. Cox

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tele: 01835 826502
E-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk




Agenda Item 4

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
LICENSING BOARD

MINUTE of Meeting of the SCOTTISH
BORDERS LICENSING BOARD held in the
Council Chamber, Council HQ, Newtown St
Boswells and via Microsoft Teams on 18
November 2022 at 10.00 am

Present:- Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), J. PatonDay, P. Brown, N. Richards, E.

Small, F. Sinclair.

Apologies:- Councillors J. Cox, D. Parker and T. Weatherston.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and

1.0

2.0

3.0

Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne and J. Scott), Licensing Officers — (S.
Lackenby and T. Thomson), PC D. Pearey, Democratic Services Officer (F.
Henderson).

MINUTE
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 21 October 2022.

DECISION
APPROVED the minute for signature by the Convener.

LICENCES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with
under delegated powers for the period 7 October - 8 November 2022.

DECISION
NOTED.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND FUNCTIONS REPORT

There had been circulated copies of a report by the Clerk to the Licensing Board to seek
approval from the Board of the Annual Functions Report and Annual Financial Reports for
2021/22 contained in Appendices 1 and 2 of the report. The Managing Solicitor (Property
and Licensing), Mr Kirk advised Members that Licensing Boards were required to provide an
Annual Functions Report which must include a statement explaining how the Board has had
regard to the licensing objectives and its Policy Statement in the exercise of its functions in
terms of Section 9A of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 as well as a summary of decisions
made by the Board and information on the number of licenses (including occasional
licences) held in the Board’s area. Mr Kirk further advised that as a result of the Covid-19
outbreak, Schedule 5 paragraph 4 of the Coronvirus (Scotland) Act 2020 timeframes for the
preparation and publishing of annual finance and functions reports had been extended to
allow Licensing Boards to prepare and publish their annual reports no later than 31
December 2022 due to the coronavirus pandemic. The Annual Financial Report included a
statement explaining how the Board has had regard to the licensing objectives and the
Board’s Policy Statement in the exercise of its functions under the Act as well the amount of
relevant income received by the Board; the amount of relevant expenditure incurred and an
explanation on how the amounts in the statement were calculated. Covid-19 had impacted

Page 5



4.0
41

on the revenue of the Board, which was reflected in the number of Occasional licenses
granted being significantly lower than previous years.

DECISION
(a) APPROVED:-

(i) the Annual Functions Report set out in Appendix 1 to the report; and

(i) the Annual Financial Report set out in Appendix 2 to the report.

(b) AGREED to authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of
the Annual Functions Report and Annual Financial Report.

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:
Section 29: Application for a Variation of Premises Licence
Considered the following applications for Variation of Premises Licence:
Partnership of George and Mairi Maltman Fleet Bar
4 Masons Wynd
EYEMOUTH
TD14 5HG
Amendments to licence and operating plan, which include the following :-
o a change to the core On Sale Hours —
Current On Sale Hours Proposed On Sale Hours
12.30pm — 11.30pm Sun 11.00am — 12 midnight Sun to Wed
11.00am — 12 midnight Mon to Thurs 11.00am — 1.00am Thurs, Fri & Sat
11.00am — 1.00am Fri & Sat
o a change to the core Off Sale Hours —
Current Off Sale Hours Proposed Off Sale Hours
12.30pm — 10.00pm Sun 10.00am — 10.00pm Sun to Sat
11.00am — 10.00pm Mon to Sat
o the addition of a seasonal variation at question 4 to read ‘Christmas Eve, Christmas

Day, Boxing Day, New Year’'s Eve and New Year’s Day open until 1.00am or within
any other Licensing Board Policy’;

o the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2, 3 & 4) of the
Operating Plan, to include conference facilities, both within and outwith core hours;

o the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (column 4) of the
Operating Plan, to include receptions (including weddings, funerals, birthdays,
retirements etc); club or other group meetings; recorded music; live performance;
dance facilities; indoor/outdoor sports and televised sport, outwith core hours; and

o the addition of the terms/explanation at question 5(e) of the Operating Plan relating to
the list of permitted activities (as to ‘Yes’ in column 4).

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none

Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health - none

Other - none

There had been circulated copies of applications for the variation of premises licence
together with current and proposed Operating Plan. Mr Wynne explained that the Applicants
who were unable to attend, had apologised for their non attendance and were content for the
application to be considered in their absence. Mr Wynne went on to explain that the

Page 6



variation was to bring the operating plan up to date. The variations were within policy and no
objections had been received. Police Scotland had no comments.

DECISION
AGREED TO GRANT.

The meeting concluded at 10.12 a.m.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

02 November 2022 - 02 December 2022

G W] epuady

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE |LICENCE DETAILS VENUE
TYPE
Laurel Bank Tea Room SUBDPM |Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Susan Kerr Laurel Bank Tea Room, Broughton
Corrine Chambers PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Craig Harley PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Helen Short PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Jonathan Hall PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Kirsty Brown PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Kirsty Olychick PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Linda Johnstone PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Philippa Lobban PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Border Bingo Clubs Limited OCCEXT |Extended Hours - Border Bingo, Galashiels Market Street, Galashiels
Sunday 18 December 2022 3.00pm - 12.00midnight
Te-:epest Brewing Co Ltd OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Tempest Brewery Tweedbank Industrial Estate, Tweedbank
[aF) Thursday 1st December 2022 - Saturday 31st December 2022 10.00pm to 11.00pm
% (only applicable Thursdays to Saturdays throughout December)
AKBDevelopments Limited OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Plexus Corporation Annual Christmas Lunch and Dance Borders Event Centre, Kelso
Friday 16 December 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight
Chirnside Bowling Club OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Retirement Party Main Street East End, Chirnside
Saturday 17 December 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am
Gala Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Gala RFC v Stirling County - Outside Bar Facility Nether Road , Galashiels
Saturday, 12 November 2022 - 1.00pm - 9.00pm
Gala Rugby Football Club OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Charity Darts Night Volunteer Hall, Galashiels
Saturday, 26 November 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.45pm
Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Stevie T Band Albert Road , Hawick
Saturday, 10 December 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am §
Jedburgh Bowling Club OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - School Reunion Allars Mill, Jedburgh
Saturday 12 November 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Jedburgh Bowling Club OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Jedforest Angling Club Presentation Allars Mill , Jedburgh
Saturday 26 November 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight
Lodge St James BURA No.424 OcCcCLIC Occasional Licence - 80th Birthday 8 Union Street, Hawick
Saturday 10 December 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions  [Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Jedburgh

Friday 11 November 2022 - Thursday 24 November 2022
(Sundays to Thursdays 12:00 noon - 12midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 12:00 noon to 1.00am)




Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions  [Lilliardsedge Holiday Park , Jedburgh
Friday 25 November 2022 - Thursday 8 December 2022
(Sundays to Thursdays 12:00 noon - 12midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 12:00 noon to 1.00am)

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Jedburgh
Friday 9 December 2022 - Thursday 22 December 2022
(Sundays to Thursdays 12:00pm Noon - 12 midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 12.00pm (noon) to 1.00am)

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Selkirk Ex-Soldiers Association Lunch Conservative Club , Selkirk
Sunday 13 November 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Selkirk Conservative Club OcCcCLIC Occasional Licence - Ex-Standard Bearers Charity Ride - Social Event Conservative Club, Selkirk
Saturday 26 November 2022 - 12.00pm - 1.00am

The Border Club OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Musical Evening with Live Band Border Club 43, Hawick
Saturday, 3 December 2022 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

The Border Club OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - New Year's Day Celebrations Border Club 43, Hawick
Sunday 1 January 2020 6.00pm - 1.00am

Vivien McDonald OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Christmas Party Night Runningburn Premium Events, Kelso
Friday 9 December 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Vivien McDonald OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Christmas Party Night Runningburn Premium Events , Kelso

;9 Saturday 10 December 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am
Vigen McDonald OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Melrose Festival - Burns Supper Corn Exchange, Melrose
2 Saturday 22 January 2023 6.00pm - 1.00am

Ye€@olm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) Yetholm Youth Hall, Kelso
Monday 21st November to Sunday 4 December 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Alison King OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Hawick Christmas Market Oliver Place and Oliver Crescent , Hawick
Saturday 3 December 2022 10.00am - 5.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers Market Stall, Selkirk
Saturday 3 December 2022 - 10.00am - 2.00pm

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Mosstroopers Ball Hawick Town Hall, Hawick
Saturday 2 December 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Ann Rogerson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Charity Christmas Fair and Festive Season The Homestead The Hirsel , Coldstream
Saturday 10 December 2022 to Friday 23 December 2022 11.00am - 8.00pm
(Christmas Fair/Market); and 11.00am to 4pm (Daily in run-up to Christmas)

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Vodka and Gin Products Eastgate, Peebles
Saturday 17 December 2022 10.00am - 3.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Vodka and Gin Products Burgh Hall, Peebles
Saturday 3 December 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Vodka and Gin Products Burgh Hall, Peebles
Saturday 10 December 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm

Carol Shanley OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Leeving Doo Branxholme Castle, Hawick

Friday 11 November 2022 - 12.00noon - 10.00pm




Carol Shanley

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /
festive season

Thursday 1st, Friday 2nd, Saturday 3rd and Sunday 4th December 2022 - 10.00am - 8.00pm (every
day)

Branxholme Castle , Hawick

Carol Shanley

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /
festive season

Thursday 8th, Friday 9th, Saturday 10th and Sunday 11th December 2022 - 10.00am - 8.00pm (every
davy)

Branxholme Castle , Hawick

Carol Shanley

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /
festive season

Thursday 15th, Friday 16th, Saturday 17th and Sunday 18th December 2022 - 10.00am - 8.00pm (every
day)

Branxholme Castle, Hawick

Carol Shanley

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /
festive season
Thursday 22nd, Friday 23rd, Saturday 24th December 2022 - 10.00am - 8.00pm (every day)

Branxholme Castle , Hawick

Catherine Maxwell Stuart

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Traquair Village Hall 70th Anniversary
Friday 18 November 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Traquair Village Hall , Innerleithen

Christopher Lightfoot

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Young Farmers Dinner
Saturday 12 November 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kelso Racecourse, Kelso

CIa{_Ee Bolton
Q

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Christmas Fayre
Sunday 11 December 2022 11.00pm - 2.00pm

Volunteer Hall, Duns

D%id Kinghorn

|_\
|

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Cultural Residential Weekend
Sunday 27th November 2022 - Sunday 4th December 2022
Sunday till Wednesday - 11:00am - 12:00midnight and Thursday till Saturday 11.00am - 1.00am

Marchmont House , Greenlaw

David Kinghorn

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Christmas House Tour Event
Friday 9 December 2022 - Wednesday 14 December 2022
Sunday till Wednesday - 11:00am - 12:00midnight and Thursday till Saturday 11.00am - 1.00am

Marchmont House , Greenlaw

Douglas McKechnie

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Wedding
Monday 26 November 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kippilaw House , Melrose

Elisabeth Kelly

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Mulled Wine
Saturday 3 December 2022 - 5.00pm - 6.30pm

Airhouse, Lauder

Esther McLuckie

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Market Stall - Heartlands Market, Galashiels
Saturday 3 December 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm

Channel Street, Galashiels

Fabiano Furlan

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Cafe/Bistro - Creative Borders
Friday 2 December to Thursday 15 December 2022 - 11.00am to 9.00pm

Creative Borders , Galashiels

Fabiano Furlan

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Cafe/Bistro - Creative Borders
Friday 18 November to Thursday 1 December 2022 - 11.00am to 9.00pm

Creative Borders, Galashiels

Fraser Wright

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Tapas Days
Friday 20th January and Saturday 21st January 2023 - 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Maxwells , Duns

Graeme MaclLeod

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Over 18s Disco
Saturday 12 November 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Main Street, Gordon

Hawick Masonic Lodge No 111

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea
Thursday 10 November 2022 - 12.00noon - 6.00pm

Masonic Lodge, Hawick




James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 40th Birthday Party Village Hall, Ednam
Saturday 12 November 2022 - 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 21st Birthday Party Village Hall Stirchill
Saturday 17 December 2022 - 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Jeremy Fraser OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Stow Brewery - Meal and Entertainment Station House, Stow
Saturday 26 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.30pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Duns and District Amateur Operatic Society - Aladdin Volunteer Hall, Duns
Wednesday 30 December 2022 Friday 2 December 2022
Saturday 3 December 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm Monday and Friday 2.00pm-7.00pm Saturday

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns Christmas Party Night - Christmas Crackle Volunteer Hall, Duns
Friday 9 December 2022 6.30pm - 1.00am
6.00pm - 11.00pm Monday and Friday 2.00pm-7.00pm Saturday

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns - Film Evening Volunteer Hall, Duns
Saturday 17 December 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns - Hogmanay Ceilidh Volunteer Hall, Duns
Saturday 31 December 2022 6.30pm - 1.00am

John Baxter OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - The Great Tapestry of Scotland The Great Tapestry Of Scotland , Galashiels
Thursday 8 December 2022 - Thursday 22 December 2022 10:00am - 6:00pm

John Baxter OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - The Great Tapestry of Scotland The Great Tapestry Of Scotland, Galashiels
Friday 23 December 2022 - Friday 6 January 2023 10:00am - 6:00pm

Ju@h Hope-Wilson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cheese and Wine Evening Pavilion Cafe , Hawick

«Q Friday 2 December 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm
Ju&h Hope-Wilson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cheese and Wine Evening Pavilion Cafe, Hawick
N Saturday 10 December 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - An Dannsa Dub/Scottish Folk Mac Arts, Galashiels
Friday 4 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - The Little Kicks (People Need Love Tour) Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 5 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Funk Dozer Groove Collective and Nicole Smit h Mac Arts, Galashiels
Friday 11 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Pygmy Twylyte (Frank Zappa) + South of Sanity Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 12 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Semi Acoustic Blues (Rory McLeod) Mac Arts, Galashiels
Friday 18 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Just Radiohead (Indie Rock) Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 19 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Leyla Josephine + Guests : New World Order Spoken Mac Arts, Galashiels
Word/Poetry/Acoustic
Thursday 24 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Music - Niteworks + Yoko Pwno Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 26 November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Live Music - Incubator Sessions (Young Promoters/Musicians Event) Mac Arts, Galashiels

Rock/Indie
Friday 2 December 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm




Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Live Music - The Polis (Police Tribute) + Patersun Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 3 December 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Music - Gun and Mason Hill Mac Arts, Galashiels
Wednesday 7 December 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Burlesque / Cabaret Show - The Sugar Review Mac Arts, Galashiels
Friday 9 December 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Music - Colonel Mustard And The Dijon 5 Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 10 December 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Festive gathering from various performers Mac Arts, Galashiels
Wednesday 14 December 2022 - 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Pre Recorded Music - MAC Arts Festive Shindig Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 17 December 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 50th Birthday Party Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 7 January 2023 - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Acoustic Folk Music, Polly Paulusma Mac Arts, Galashiels
Friday 27 January 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Crime Viral - Inside the Mind of a Serial Killer Mac Arts, Galashiels
Thursday 9 February 2023 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Music - Ready Steady 60s Show Mac Arts, Galashiels
Saturday 11 February 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

KeanJneth Maybury OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Desperado's (Eagles Tribute Show) Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Q Saturday 19 November 2022 6.30pm - 11.45pm
Kq:uy—Louise McElrath OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Fundraiser for Hawick Legion - Ticketed event with Live Music St Mary And St David's Church Hall, Hawick
w Saturday 5 November 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kirsten Blackburn OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Market Stall, Hawick Christmas Market Oliver Place and Oliver Crescent, Hawick
Saturday 3 December 2022 10.00pm - 4.00pm

Lauren Beattie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Show - Skerryvore Victoria Hall, Selkirk
Saturday 3 December 2022 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Leanne Charlton OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Milestone Off sale Milestone , Newtown St Boswells
Monday 28th November to Sunday 11th December 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Leanne Charlton OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Milestone Off sale Milestone , Newtown St Boswells
Monday 12th December to Sunday 25th December 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Leanne Charlton OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Milestone Off sale Milestone , Newtown St Boswells
Monday 26th December 2022 to Sunday 8th January 2023 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Yarrow Show Anniversary Dance Victoria Hall , Selkirk
Friday 25 November 2022 - 5.00pm - 1.00am

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Christmas Ball - Selkirk Common Riding Trust Victoria Hall, Selkirk
Friday 2 December 2022 - 5.00pm - 1.00am

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Selkirk Silver Band - Christmas Concert Victoria Hall, Selkirk
Saturday 17th December 2022 - 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Margaret Clark OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Funeral Wake Victoria Hall, Selkirk
Friday 2 December 2022 - 1.00pm - 7.00pm

Margaret Clark OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Corporate Seminar Runningburn Premium Events , Kelso

Thursday 24th November 2022 - 5.00pm - 10.00pm




Matthew Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sampling and Sales of Tequila (and range other spirits) Runningburn Premium Events, Kelso
Saturday 10 December 2022 - 10.00am - 5.00pm

Melanie Buchan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Market Stall, Paxton House - Christmas Market Hirsel Homestead , Coldstream
Saturday, 3 December 2022 Sunday, 4 December 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm

Michael MacKenzie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding and Reception Paxton House , Paxton
Saturday 19th November 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of excess stock/alcohol Neidpath Castle, Peebles
Friday 11th November - 6.00pm - 8.00pm and Saturday 12th November 2022 - 10.00am - 12.00noon

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting Fillin Station, Kelso
Thursday 24 November 2022 2022 11.00am - 5:00pm

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Sunday 4 December 2022 2022 11.00am - 4.00pm

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Thursday 29 December 2022 2022 11.00am - 4.30pm

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Farm Shop Drysdale Freight Limited, Cockburnspath
Friday 18 November to Thursday 1 December 2022 10:00am - 5:00pm

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Farm Shop Drysdale Freight Limited, Cockburnspath
Friday 2 December to Thursday 15 December 2022 10:00am - 5:00pm

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Farm Shop Drysdale Freight Limited, Cockburnspath

E Friday 30 December to Thursday 12 January 2022 10:00am - 5:00pm
P%r Allan OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Border Principal reunion of 1975 Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
= Saturday 19th November 2022 6.30pm - 11.30pm

pefRr Allan OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Thursday 24 November 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - 80th Birthday Celebration Dinner Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Friday 25th November 2022 4.00pm - 10.00pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Roxburgh Estates Tenants Lunch Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Monday 28th November 2022 12.00noon - 6.00pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Sunday 4th December 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting Kelso Racecourse, Kelso
Thursday 29th December 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Peter Rossborough OCCPLH  |Occasional Licence - Selkirk Farmers Market Market Place, Selkirk
Saturday 3 December 2022 10.00am - 5.00pm

Robert Wilson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Social Gathering Celebration of 18th Birthday including disco Walkerburn Rugby Football Club, Walkerburn
Saturday 19 November 2022 5.30pm - 12.00midnight

Robin Barrie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Comedy Show - Jed Smith Tait Hall, Kelso
Saturday 11 March 2023 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Robin Barrie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - ABBA Tribute Act Victoria Hall, Selkirk
Saturday 10 December 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Robin Barrie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Comedy Show - Jed Smith Tait Hall, Kelso

Saturday 25 February 2023 6.00pm - 11.00pm




Rupert Waites OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Hirsel Estate, Faldonside Christmas Market Hirsel Estate, Coldstream
Saturday 10 December 2022 11.00am - 4.00pm

Sarah Nelson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony, reception and breakfast Neidpath Castle , Peebles
Saturday 12 November 2022 -1.00pm - 12.00midnight

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Christmas Party Legends Function Room , Newcastleton
Saturday 3 December 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Legends Function Room , Newcastleton
Saturday 10 December 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Pool, Darts, Domino's Day Legends Function Room , Newcastleton
Monday 26 December 2022 12.00noon - 1.00am

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - New Years Night Disco Legends Function Room , Newcastleton
Sunday 1 January 2023 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Volunteer Hall, Duns
Wednesday 16 November 2022 10.00am - 5.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Community Centre, Chirnside
Saturday 10 December 2022 1.00pm - 5.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Abbotsford House , Melrose
Saturday 3 December 2022 and Sunday 4 December 2022 10.00am - 5.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Town Square, Kelso
Saturday 17 December 2022 10.00am - 1.30pm

Sim%n Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Town Square, Kelso

Q Saturday 26 November 2022 10.00am - 1.30pm
Sir;on Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products High Street, Jedburgh
o Sunday 27 November 2022 11.00am - 2.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Market Square , Galashiels
Saturday 3 December 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm

Stephen McKenzie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Market Stall - Christmas Fayre Abbotsford House , Melrose
Saturday 3 December 2022 - Sunday 4 December 2022 10.00am - 5.00pm (each day)

Tabatha McCree-Cox OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sampling and Off Sales for Gin and Hand Sanitiser Products West Linton Primary School, West Linton
Thursday 24 November 2022 10.00am - 1.00pm

Tabatha McCree-Cox OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sampling and Off Sales for Gin and Hand Sanitiser Products West Linton Primary School, West Linton
Saturday 3 December 2022 10.00am - 1.00pm

Thomas Graham OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - ScottFest 2022 - Christmas Fayre Abbotsford House , Melrose
Saturday 3 December 2022 - Sunday. 4 December 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Thomas Graham OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Christmas Fayre Abbotsford House , Melrose
Saturday 10 December 2022 - Sunday. 11 December 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Thomas Graham OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Christmas Fayre Abbotsford House , Melrose
Saturday 17 December 2022 - Sunday. 18 December 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Tracey Littlejohn OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Nepalese themed dinner evening 37 Station Road, Stow
Saturday 12 November 2022 - 5.00pm - 11.00pm

Yvonne Sinclair OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Tap Day Aye Been Brewing Company , Eyemouth
Saturday 3rd December 2022 12:00noon - 10.00pm

Aye Hawick OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Folk Music and Quiz Night Evergreen Hall, Hawick

Friday 9 December 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm




Border Federation Of Young Farmers OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Quiz Night St Boswells Public Hall, St Boswells
Friday 2 December 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.30am

Ettirck And Yarrow Playgroup OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Charity Quiz Night The Waterwheel Tearoom, Selkirk
Friday 4 November 2022 8.00pm - 12.00midnight

Friends Of Earlston Primary School OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Christmas Fayre Earlston Primary School, Earlston
Saturday 10 December 2022 - 1.00pm - 4.00pm

Galashiels Town Band OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Brass Band Concert Volunteer Hall , Galashiels
Friday 16 December 2022 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Gattonside Village Hall Committee OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Carol Concert Village Hall, Melrose
Friday 23 December 2022 - 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Community Cinema - Casablanca Village Hall, Duns
Friday 25 November 2022 - 6.30pm - 10.30pm

H.A.O.S. Musical Theatre Company OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Quiz Night St Mary And St Davids Church, Hawick
Friday 11th November 2022 - 7.00pm - 11.30pm

Heiton Village Hall Committee OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Ladies Night Village Hall,, Heiton
Saturday 3 December 2022 8.00pm - 11.00pm

Heriot Country Kids OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Heriot Community Fireworks and Bonfire Event Williams Field, Heriot
Saturday 5 November 2022 6.30pm - 10.00pm

Jedforest Instrumental Band OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Instrumental Band Music Concert Town Hall, Jedburgh
Saturday 17 December 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kegb Music Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Singer and Pianist Kelso Old Parish Church , Kelso

Q Sunday, 20 November 2022- 8.00pm - 10.00pm
Kqﬁo Music Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Violinist and Pianist Kelso Old Parish Church , Kelso
(o2} Friday 27 January 2023- 8.00pm - 10.00pm

Kelso Music Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Concert - 4 Classical Musicians Recital Kelso Old Parish Church , Kelso
Sunday 19 February 2023 - 3.30pm - 5.00pm

Kelso Music Society OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Concert - Recital by Violinist Kelso Old Parish Church, Kelso
Sunday 5 March 2023 - 8.00pm - 10.00pm

Kelso Music Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Concert - Recital by String Quartet Kelso Old Parish Church , Kelso
Friday 24 March 2023 - 8.00pm - 10.00pm

Kirkhope Parish Hall Committee OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Cheviots Society social event Kirkhope Village Hall , Selkirk
Saturday 3 December 2022 7.30pm - 11.00pm

Lauder Christmas Lights Festival OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Christmas Lights Switch On Market Place, Lauder
Saturday 3 December 2022 - 11.00am - 10.00pm

Lauderdale Hunt Supporters Club OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Fundraising Supper and Auction Public Hall, Lauder
Friday 9th December 2022 -6.00pm - 10.00pm

Ledgerwood Parish Church OCCVOL |Occasional Licence -Church Fundraiser - Quiz night and supper to celebrate St Andrews Day Westruther Village Hall , Gordon
Friday 25 November 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Lilliesleaf Community Development Limited |OCCVOL |[Occasional Licence - Bonfire and Mulled Wine Hogmanay Party Leaf Green, Melrose
Saturday 31 December 2022 - 6.30pm - 9.00pm

Lodge Kelso And Tweed No.58 OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Monthly Meeting Masonic Hall, Kelso
Wednesday 16 November 2022 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Lodge Kelso And Tweed No.58 OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Monthly Meeting Masonic Hall, Kelso

Wednesday 21 December 2022 6.30pm - 11.30pm




Lodge Kelso And Tweed No.58 OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Annual Installation Dinner Masonic Hall, Kelso
Saturday 14 January 2023 5.00pm - 11.00pm

Lodge Kelso And Tweed No.58 OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Monthly Meeting Masonic Hall, Kelso
Wednesday 15 February 2023 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Lodge Kelso And Tweed No.58 OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Monthly Meeting Masonic Hall, Kelso
Wednesday 15 March 2023 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Lodge Kelso And Tweed No.58 OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Monthly Meeting Masonic Hall, Kelso
Wednesday 19 April 2023 6.30pm - 11.30pm

MacMillan Cancer Support - Coldstream OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Concert - Male Voice Choir Community Centre, Coldstream

Committee Saturday 6 April 2019 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Melrose Waverley Tennis Club OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Quiz Night Smith Memorial Hall, Darnick
Friday 18 November 2019 6.30pm - 10.30pm

Oxton And Channelkirk Community Council [OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Christmas Even War Memorial Hall, Lauder
Sunday 4 December 2022 - 5.00pm - 8.00pm

Peebles Burgh Silver Band OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Band Concert Burgh Hall Peebles
Friday 9 December 2022 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Rotary Club Of Hawick OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Quiz St Mary's And St David's Church, Hawick
Friday 2nd December 2022 - 6.30pm - 10.30pm

Scott's Selkirk OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Market Stall - Sale of Spiced Cider, Mulled Wine and Selkirk Gin High Street, Selkirk
Saturday 26 November 2022 - 11.00am - 3.00pm

scgtft's Selkirk OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Gazebo/ Stall at Selkirk Farmers / Christmas Market Market Place , Selkirk

L% Saturday 3 December 2022 - 11.00am - 5.00pm
Southern Uplands Moorland Group OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Charity Quiz Night Public Hall, Lauder
~ Saturday. 17 December 2022 6.00pm - 10.30pm

St Ronan's Silver Band OCCcVvoL |Occasional Licence - Band/Concert Memorial Hall, Innerleithen
Saturday 17 December 2022 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Stow Cycle Hub CIC OCCVOL |[Occasional Licence - Stow Cycle Hub CIC - Stow Fair Station Yard , Galashiels
Saturday 3 December 2022 - 1.00pm - 6.00pm

Stow Sports Committee OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Quiz Night The Station House, Stow
Saturday 3 December 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

The Abbotsford Trust OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Marquee - Christmas Market Abbotsford House , Melrose
Saturday 3 December 2022 - Sunday 4 December 2022 - 11.00am - 10.00pm (each day)

The Abbotsford Trust OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Marquee - Christmas Market Abbotsford House , Melrose
Saturday 10 December 2022 - Sunday 11 December 2022 - 11.00am - 10.00pm (each day)

Wauchope Hall Trustees OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Live Theatre Production Wauchope Hall, Yetholm

Wednesday 30 November 2022 7.00pm - 10.00pm




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6a

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BCARD

APPLICATION FOR RREMISESLIGENCE/PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE*
*Delete as appropriate
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing {Scotfand) Act 2005, section 20(1)

Question 1

Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

Lidl Supermarket
Tweedbank Industrial Estate
Tweedbank Drive
Tweedbank

TD1 3RS

Question 2
Particulars of applicant

2(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
including postcode.

2(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.

2(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company
registration number.

Lidl Great Britain Limited
Lidl House, 14 Kingston Road, Surbiton, KT5 9NU
02816429

Page 19



i

2(d)  Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide fulf name, and postal ad dress of
club or other body.

2(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the name s, dates
and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.*

Please see attached list.

Page 20



Lidl Great Britain Limited

Directors’ details correct to September 2022

i i \ . Page 21
Lidl Great Britain Limited - directors details(22819294.1)




* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Question 3

Previous applications

3 Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing
(Scotiand) Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? YES/NO™

If YES - provide full details

Question 4

Previous convictions

4 Has the applicant or any connected person ever been convicted of a | ¥YES/INO*
relevant or foraign offence (1)

{1) In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familianse themselves with the
contents of section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they
may receive during the period beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with determination of the
application.

Page 22



*If YES — provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be disregarded

if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Name & | Date of | Court

position (if | conviction or
applicable) sem‘ence_

Offence

Penaily

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)

Question 5

5 Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members' club, please also

complete question 6}

The premises will trade as a Lidl Supermarket within a new section of Tweedbank Industrial

Estate, off Tweedbank Drive at Melrose roundabout.

The Lidl premises will provide for sale together with general groceries: meat; poultry; dairy;
fresh fruit and vegetables; and frozen and chilled goods, and other seasonal goods,
household products and newspapers. The premises will offer a service to local and wider

area.

Question 6

6 To be completed by members’ clubs only

Do the club’s constitution and rules conform

to the requirements of regufation 2 of the
Licensing (Clubs) (Scofland) Regulations
20077

* Delete as appropriate

/A

Page 23




DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature * {see note below}

Date 30/08/2022
Capacity SOLICITOR ARRLICANTAGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory .............cccceveees

| I have enclosed the relevant documents with this application — please tick the refevant
boxes

| Operating plan v

[ e ]
Layoit plan

\ Planning certificate v

Building standards cerlificate S

Food hygiene certificate i - —

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 24



Gg abed

21350mm

INITIAL LICENSING PLAN

AUGUST 2022 F—

[ rresweos ]
Q Portable Water Extinguisher
Portable CO2 Extinguisher
é Fire Blanket

@ Void Smoke Detector
Heat Detector

% Emergency Light

(® callPoint

Warning Device Sounder

ff Optical Fire Detection
Fire Control Panel

All Fire Exits Have A Push Bar with

Fire Exit & Fire Notice Action Signage

& Portable Foam Extinguisher

@ Portable Dry Powder Extinguisher

Smoke Detector

‘ S ‘ Smoke Detector with Sounder basg

Sprinkler (water)

7R Emergency Exit
>A DN liuminated Sign

@ Warning Device Bell
[ warning Device Visual
[==] Fire Exit Directional Signage

Fire Exit

Scale 1:100

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS ARE

ENTITLED TO ACCESS ALL PUBLIC

AREAS OF THE PREMISES

1% Dec — 2" Jan
ONLY

ALL YEAR ROUND

Alcohol Display Area
Length 6.6m
Height 1.8m
= 11.88sqm

Alcohol Display Area
Length 38.59m
Height 1.8m
= 69.46sqm

&

1
S

59300.05mm

JITTITE

[«] &

[ [ [[[T[]]

BAKER

[

o INNENENERNEE |

\

,
==
=

FREEZER <

)
y
[]

CUSTOMER

S
5[]

I
>
7

UTILITY

sspr =

I TOILET BLO
L&L

J

CANTEEN S
ITRO

T[T ITT

=3
LOBBY

Bl P

CASH

4 H=

MANAGERS

L

Store Number and Name:

2069 Tweedbank

Store Size:

5 Aisle - 1266sgm

Inner Length:

59.30m

Inner Width:

21.35m

Ceiling Height:

n/a

Date:

29 08 22 (Initial Plan)

Baby

Baby/Toddler

Twin

Trolley Bays




This page is intentionally left blank



Question 1

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN

Licensing {Scotland} Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

1(a} Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO
1{b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? YES
NO

1{c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises?

*Delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR

PREMISES

CONSUMPTION ON

Day

ON Consumption

Opening time

Terminal hour

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

' Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

Page 27



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Day OFF Consumption
Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Tuesday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Wednesday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Thursday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Friday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Saturday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
| Sunday 10.00 am 10.00 pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand YES J

*If YES - provide details

The applicant will utilise an increased capacity of alcohol display for the period of 1 December
each year until 2 January of the following year — the relevant area is duly highlighted in the
layout plan and noted in Q7 below.

Page 28



Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE

PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

COL. 2

CoL. 1 COL.3 COL. 4 _
5(a} Please confirm To be provided Where activities are
during core  also to be provided
Activity YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
- lease confirm
| YES/NO E
YES/NO
Accommodation NO N/A N/A
_ Conference faciliies | NO NO NO
Restaurant facilities NO NO NO
Bar meals NO NO NO
5(b) Activity Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
: during core | also to be provided
Social  functions | YES/NO licensed hours -~ | outwith core
Including: please confirm licensed hours
lease conflrm
YES/NO | e
1 | YES/NO
| Receptions including | NO NO NO
Weddings, funerals,
birthdays,
retirements elc.
Club or other group | NO NO NO
meetings efc. |
5(c) Please confirm To be provided | Where actlvities are
— during core | also to be provided
Activity YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
Entertainment please confirm Ii::ensecl . hours
including: YES/NO DL R
YES/NO
Recorded music — | YES YES YES
see 5(g)
Live performances — | NO NO NO
| see 5(g)
Dance facilifies NO NO NO
Theatre NO NO NO

Page 29




Films NO NO NO
Gaming NO NO NO
Indoor/outdoor sparis | NO NO NO
Televised sport NO NO NO
5(d) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities arafw_
, 5 during core | also to be provided
| Activity YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
- please confirm licensed hours
please confirm :
YES/NO
YES/NO
Outdoor drinking | NO NO NO
 facilities
| 5(e) Please confirm To be provided ; Where activities are
. during core | also to be provided
[ Sl YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core |
| please confirm  licensed hours |
| please confirm '
YES/NO !
. YES/NO |
| Adult entertainment | NO NO NO

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further

details below.

The premises are supermarket premises and shall be operated prior to the commencement of
the core hours for the sale of non-alcohol produce, usually from 8am each day. Recorded
background level music may be played during all opening times.

5(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a} — (e) please provide details or

further information in the box below.

The premises are supermarket premises and shall be operated prior to the commencement of
the core hours for the sale of non-alcohol produce, particularly food items, newspapers,
household goods, seasonal products and other such items.

The proposed opening hours of the premises shall be 8am to 10pm each day.

The premises licence holder may offer customers, from time to time, free tasting sessions of
products available for sale in the premises. This may include all produce, including alcohol.

Page 30



5(g} Late night premises opening after 1.00am

Where you have confirmed that you are providing five or racorded music, will the | YES/NO
decibel level exceed 85dB? *

When fully accupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? | YES/NO

*Delste as appropriate

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

6(a} | When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or | N/A
young persons be allowed entry

*Delete as appropriate

6(b) Where the answer lo 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under
which they will be allowed entry

N/A

6(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be
allowed entry

NAA

6(d}  Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

N/A

(e} Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children
and young persons will be allowed entry

Page 31



Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Off Sales:

Non-Season Display Area. 69.46 m?

Additional Seasonal Area (1 December to 2 January each year): 11.88 m?
Total : 81.34 m?

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional
premises licence)

Personal details

8(a) Name

8(b)  Date of birth

Bic) Contact address

l— — d

8(d) Email address

Page 32



8(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board | Reference no. of personal
issuing licence :

- f :

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature * {see note below)
Date 30/08/2022
Capacity SOLICITOR ARRLIGANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory ........................

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 33




This page is intentionally left blank



Gg abed

" ™ 7\ \ . ™ 109.95
\\"/}2{“&‘ 108 ‘*‘“’UQ&%\ oo ﬁaﬁno,os
1% N 11008 ﬁm
\ oy ) \7 109.98.72 109.96

10164

Fl Sub S

El Sub Sta

i

.......

lectrical

A
2y
11040,

. previous 4
.permission _, .~

. 18/01520/FUL#

o%
o)
Lt

..... P

=

..... #1062 4

AN

o B

2 Q 1104 G TT0 V%\ g

O 5 . S Ak\
10413 s y

{}1 10.375

411037
& {iPFS approved Q%
\: . under previous

.. \
‘permission \

Existing kerbline

110
\ {;110,85

oS

110.99 %/“‘
‘ \\‘\\‘ 11054 's\‘\"g;g\
\S& g1 / '%‘!N

W/;

11126

'/A' e
,%\{\i% / g
a8 PN ~
™ e “
o‘%‘ i
X X

Line of\ existing building

TS 111695 11160 \/
\{;ﬁnn

11177 111.80

1:2.5'graded slope to

2
existing, contours. o‘%bg:g

Az

Z
%,
&

Site boundary ——%

111.561.55
11157

11157

WILSON+GUNN

=

21NN

+
A |ARCHITECTS
W

STUDIO WILSON
A G |AND GUNN

GLASGOW: 137 Sauchiehall St. Glasgow G2 3EW
/0141 331 0377

LONDON: 86-90 Paul St. London EC2A 4NE
/0845 257 6013

DUBAI: Level 17, Boulevard Plaza Tower 1 Sheikh Mohammed
Bin Rashid Boulevard Downtown Dubai, Dubai
t/ +971 50 596 3682

ATHENS: 44 Vasileos Konstantinou Ave. 11635 Athens. Greece
t/ +44845 257 6013

www.wilsongunnarchitects.com
www.swag.ae

RIBA HY

Chartered Practice

HARTERED PRACTICE

Notes.
New Application
Boundary
Ownership
Boundary

General site layout and
landscaping approved
under previous permission
18/01520/FUL:

The landscaping to the area
between the new application
boundary and ownership
boundary to be as per the
consented drawing 1895-L01-
Rev J.

ELECTRIC SUBSTATION:

3M x 2.45M GRP ENCLOSURE

Colour: BS 5252, Colour Reference 12 B 23,
Description: Green

Refer to SP Energy Networks Drawing:
SP2022244 Rev 4.0

Scale 1:500 (metres)
[ e

C  LidllayoutrevP3 17/11/2021  KC
B Applcation Site Plan 29/09/2021 KC
A Site plans updates:hotel parking and second access layout updated, levels, parking, ~ 13/12/2019  EW
pedestrian routes, drainage, dropped kerbs, vehicle tracking, electrical charging
spaces, gradients
Rev. Description Date By
Tweedbank

TWEEDBANK, GALASHIELS

PLANNING APPLICATION

SITE LAYOUT

Project number: Drawing No: Rev:

90026 A-ST-P-XX-G7-902|C

Date: 01/10/21 ‘Drawn:KC ‘Checked:EW ‘ Scale: 1: 500@A1




This page is intentionally left blank



Regul.

Scottish b L
Borders Lot |
COUNCIL gar« =ing

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE/PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE*
*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotiand) Act 2005, section 20(1)
Question 1

Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

Runningbum Premier Events
Runningburn Farm

Stitchil

TDS 7TE

Question 2

Particulars of applicant

(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
including postcode. o

(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.

(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company
registration number.

1

Runningbum Premier Events Venue

|

(d) Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

Page 37



(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the names,
dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.”

Mr James Neil,

Ms Yvonne Baird

* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Question 3

Previous applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? NO*ES

If YES — provide full details

Question 4

Previous convictions

Has the applicant or any connected person ever been cdnv{ctéd'qf_ a releyént or | YES/NO*
foreign offence (1) T i T

*If YES ~ provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be

disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 _
Name & position | Date of conviction or | Court Offence | Penatty

(if applicable) | sentence :

(1) In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of
section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during
the period beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with determination of the application.

Page 38




DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)
Question 5§

Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please also complete
question 6)

The premises are a detached purpose buiit modem bam/ events venue set within a rural setting.
The premises consist of entrance porch, function room, stage area, cloakrooms, toilets, storeroom,
bar area, kitchen and office. There is aiso small lawn areas to the front and rear.

Question 6

To be completed by members_’ clubs only

Do the c_hfp_’s_ constitution and rules conform to the _r_aqui:_ements_:of' N/A
-regulation 2 of the Licensing (Clubs) (Scotland) Regulations 20077

L

*delete as appropriate

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The conten to the best of my knowledge and belief.

(see note below)

Capacity: APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Loyoutplen el ,
Paingcortifcate v
Buiding stendards cortificate :/
';'Fbod_miene certificate _ ' e

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 39




Page 40



Scottish

Regulaicr /.,
Borders o ees
=== COUNCIL -6 SE» w2
L 0
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD fgale . g
OPERATING PLAN

Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

*delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

| 11:00 AM

12:00 MIDNIGHT

11:00 AM

12:00 MIDNIGHT

| 11:00 AM

12:00 MIDNIGHT

| 11:00 AM 01:00 AM
11:00 AM 01:00 AM
| 11:00 AM 01:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 MIDNIGHT

Page 41



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

10:00 AM 10:00 PM
10:00 AM 10:00 PM
10:00 AM 10:00 PM
| 10:00 AM 10:00 PM
| 10:00 AM 10:00 PM
| 10:00 AM 10:00 PM
10:00 AM 10:00 PM

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS
[ oss o splantnton o erste sccoming fosoasorel domend | vES

*If YES - provide details

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day to 1.00am or
within Board Policy.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 42



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

These activities may commence prior to core hours but would not extend beyond other than for
residents or when an extended hours application has been granted.

(D any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

N/A
Late night premises ing after 1.00am

*delete as appropriate

Page 43



Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

Children accompanied by an appropriate adult for the purpose of attending a pre-arranged
function.

Young persons for the same reasons but without the requirement of being accompanied.

Children 0-15 years

Young persons 16 and 17 years

For duration of event

All public areas but not in immediate vicinity of the bar.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?
250

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

Page 44



(a) Name
Ms Yvonne Baird

(b) Date of birth

(c) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(6) Personal licence
| Date of issue | Name of Licensing Board issuing | Reference number of personal licence

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: 24 ! W /2024

APPLICANT/&SENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory:




Pl in for your r

Your Data: Alcohol Licencing

The Scottish Borders Licensing Board will act as the *Data Controller” for the personal data you provide
tous. The information held by the Licensing Board is managed by employees of Scottish Borders
Council, and contained within Scottish Borders Counci! systems. The Data Protection Officer, who is
responsible for ensuring personal data is managed in accordance with data protection legislation, can
be contacted as foliows:

Address: Data Protection Officer, Information Management, Scottish Borders Council, Newtown St
Boswells TD6 0SA.

Email: dataprotection@scotborders.gov.uk
Telephone: 0300 100 1800

The information we collect from you will include details such as your name, address, e-mail address,
telephone number, date of birth, national insurance number, and (if applicable} details of any previous
criminal convictions and previous licence information.

Why do we need this information?

Your information is being collected to allow the Scottish Borders Licensing Board to administer the
process of applying for licences under the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

We need to know the personal data requested on the application form in order to provide this service
to you. If you do not provide this information then we will be unable to process your request for a
licence. We will not collect any personal data from you that is not needed for this purpose.

The lawful basis for collecting your information in these circumstances is:

Compliance with legal obligation: Scottish Borders Licensing Board is required to collect your
information in order to carry out the function of providing licences in refation to the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005.

What will we do with your information?

We will use your information to process your application for a licence. This will involve sharing your
information with Police Scotland, and where the type of licence applied for is a premises licence, notice
of your application (including a copy of it) will be given to people with a notifiable interest in the land
neighbouring the premises, any community council for the area where the premises is situated and the
relevant Council area office for the area where the premises is situated.

Applications will be considered at meetings of the Scottish Borders Licensing Board, which are open to
the public. We are also required to publish information in licensing registers, which will include the
licence holder and premises manager’s name, and details about the premises.

You should also be aware that your data will be stored on servers located within the United Kingdom.
We will take ali reasonable steps to ensure that your data is kept secure and more information on how
we do this can be provided by contacting the Data Protection Officer (contact details can be found
above).

How long will we keep your information?

We will keep your information for the length of time specified within our document retention schedules,
and after this period it will be destroyed under secure arrangements.

Page 46



AMENDMENT TO WARRANT

e e &
N ) | vy g [ I (BT R O ey i ey b g [l e . SRR ek S i
ity S0 S 5 e At e G e et e -"liilli!llillillilil P i e rl] P S presims s BectE e o @ B B R o B g e P e e e b e T = T ﬂ..l | LLE Mo g g o | e
Iﬂii'liii !i'.[lli'!lll!"all pirT ruaEE sl iy o BF AU pew B B iy b i WY ROl i v Ay et i el [ sy L ™ | I‘]‘ll.‘-ll!_
i T £ 7 e beet P s AT S et Fy I e Wy Sy vl e ol RS _.__._IIIIIIIIII-_.-'&IIIII._ II- Hpﬂ:h"“ﬂhﬂlfﬂ“.liiiﬂ“'ilul! B e s B ey e [ e e T e W — ‘ ...rll.ll.”l”.l il e —
Lon aret pmtomn o geprmags — O Wit b afei y PGy e s | - vt eyl L I LT i b - S
L‘ilrlll"llﬁlhr!hlt‘h"r Ii..llll-ltlllllili!-ll]ll! ol AN 1OSELANDY by o St Sy o § vt - 1 o 3 . e O i e | — e
e R Pl B W i rear . O Sarates Bt Hltlll-_ll.lllll-ll:ii.lr_flll_llrill:l __.In__.u._l-“ ..I..__._...-I._.__l..__.._.-l._..__.ln_.__l.__..
L e e = | ] ] B ALDY. 1 Beha Deisia ]
% w16 e -.__.-._.._._._..Ill._l.......llllrlﬂ_.l.ll Il-“.li.l Lllﬂl..ﬂ.l.._ll.. Il:ﬂii-ﬂllﬂhli;jtullil] “””4 : ”.-ull___ flh'iiillrl-hii [ p— r@ _ “u-ﬂﬂ"qlililﬂl- e
- e i | ST W g SEFEi b b e e it d hstow - g L., i bomrc. = = di - | —
B Mg St 5 s 4l s vt = e rperatar vt e of ssmns P A6 Wit b e i B o] i oy ) ey Sl S gt AP 98 S W G i g B W i oy o ey Ay hert * Crameen lpue + (i Dl e T e
oy ol gt AEY 37 Wi o 01 TS ) e Gl e e b deorieron e Qa7 DI 0 00 sl W a0 D | P At e o e e il e s R e o b g B e U e ki W v (ke Dwiscter Pl RS IS |
Prwasr e, ki ot o i i o sy et & [ T . Lo T Lt F iy e 8 al wen dieuctad st S D b el gl Ba e st Fgfeags ey ﬂ. [ e e e S —
PR Af wirames wd Pare 5 e wsted 0! Dyl st e o fmmie ba sk I g b M o ] Py b e ecn o BTt B i oot ~
[— Rareacurs i b i W ) g i Pl ages, Sy e i o g ) et b Trde v e el Offcn o e 3 i v e o e i s s LIGATIN ADD M R TRIG AL WO, = .u.:lirlh-l.l.ﬂllll!ﬁlilllll — | (] | e —
Emamis i e osdsies B ooy bescey s L= r.'._l e, e ol e
b L 'h.ll._ll l.t.l.!".ll.ll._l‘ ekl e G S b S S e O el Bl R e i B Pl aed P i @ e B e Tl = T g = e
L T e e [ e u—, “l.i. o — [ o—— N A T . L S e Ty mE_Fh"E-F;lliliwll-ﬂ
GAUNG FLOCE BLAR. P fusm = 0 13 (v = 5.1 TowS) 1HII£‘-[IFE:IHH"II!I!&[II&!! P b e e 4 Mt o B o Ay g, e e gy 8 o8 Pt Ve Pt By duyer e i e Al s vk ]I-_._-r_.l-..-rlllrlu.l-“”!l!ti.. e Bt i i =) o e
CarToey e ek e e B of e e B of ] st b b=seringl sy ety o et v solle e e marieea Bl pe AR ST W PR e, Te e Sepas B el e wd BE 0 BT i e e e o B R e el S ey Y —
Propeen ooy o meon Sl gesaly 0wy ol comeel s i [ - -1.__. _panie Carmmil el wste e L al by na gl Toe s = Py SpmER] e b v meskos wd orfhsior ey b el gl 1o e et ) b sl oues melenn @ 1 Py epalee [
| Hr!hf!l“liﬂﬂil“ﬂ“lﬂluiﬂi.lﬂ“ l!l - al e E L Il'l{llilillliii }M"Hililhﬂ!l'-.lll tepieren Eekond by Pl 5§ ol deey .@
e ertee W L gt ) s - i e ey of b O W EERPTE Ak § | A i, 2 My Car el £ O = [ o o e b Py s, bR i g nsnes aml e b a v | S Do wae g 3 i Uﬂ
| uull.idﬂﬁiiﬂullﬁrhﬂd:l S iy I:fﬂl!ﬂlﬂll!.uilhﬂlit.!rli ?ll!.-i..-_rilnil_.llu...-_..ll!lﬁiﬂ_ill-llhﬁuﬁiiI___ Al Sslarma by i W vmrats P atitig e ot oF dery At houn, Conten (. o v 2y ) Bt IAALA Cormrtuaring) bt (i e Bl 5 4] .o nmam - .._.nmf-
e it = - .- Sl e el rar b=y oo barlad it i e byt il e 6 17 1 ) mepiate® g * | e
Tl LT TR Ty s Sy Desiie materg o w ool wiwed . ¥ o
oy by Sngii. iymalison et duinin oo Sweplils o 160 ey St S S e W M Tt o W Sy (o S B i o o WL e e e L L. 1 WRITTRM A CAMA TN nw__.,.._ﬂ_n_.w.__._..u !!!!!! f b
n hei - Ei¥ i bt N0 Cpmtiod Vrvvin Paes - U sl of o) S Mt i s o St iy i Yaleten o s 4579 i
| EE.'.‘- o P e e e (R F200 B o pihee mogd weT ERCERED e Hi;hfjill!thilillh--ll q“:lili_ii]lilllizi g .
_III_P ﬂ' l_-l [ LT ] ﬂ._-l ‘ii‘ii i CL L) Ili
Frepars Sow wi e Dend pEeraly S0 wpne o OFesilees Tppe 0 Ol & e ko s bl BLATE WA ERTATION, o T T g T T I g e R Frtrwng tomgwior o Lomrgy Perbormein Coctlome (B0 s ol be smpapea w1 oo bl oy scary ]
| e e ey e S0 gauge Vissure mere s e o of sdgen o el preand o i sbuinten  Boarvor el by et Tl n SRR AL gty ryowes 1 be Tescreity aoaryy cfoend 8 e of P W pha e Bz o el W rre Gt thed (0 REL) el (b A% [Foteri] e, s
_. Coner il | K o o gy Wiy © et g Seuces! Lgesy sontor @ i.-I.ﬂHﬂhﬂlnuiiﬂilﬂ{l.rlh i BN 1 TR b b o g P Bl i wat Coreas i ovics KGRy e RS 1 B W A, g puings (mea0E syl B Gachaniey] T 8 S e Loy ) o i s b
| e S o ll-.lil-lillll.l.l_l._l_lj_l.l.l._ - ; M drwrgs a ey e o Pact el o 133 GFT pie e fiegs oot gt e it O BT T 8 e e BT T Ty F pe st Thy B
PO AL PRANE A e i ] e Thems gy DN de) S Vel W waisis pipi M e e m e odarueets mesieien ol W B0 wrr Tmaen by pEesor Bl B reools D e o el eyl TRy b il s (P e e ek st sl e mmm ey PUESnIl weely F e b oy 4
G i gt BT gt By BTicesl Dagemer e | o e Desrgn e nseiomn, by ADDIHORNE e Yot SO R T g Ay Sy shsnad Rieug tw MY
ki i Blm b b e e w0 LY ded 07 amsiae-dn v (RAY) FOee oy B gl amed eow of Al bl g N By g e A ek e sk Yan Dorais heions Do e Gomierd __.,.._ ﬁ“_u_.. i D I
: By Eyeese o P e PR st Sl i e e RGN R e [T SURATAMARAITY, 0 ?....n..n__.__". on dle
- Fia e Figpgn M 1000 WYY ot ool Ueed el W e vesl porn gra oen e
| [ = Ny Ay — y ._!il.l..-l!ll.."l L T ol e g e ey e i ' g Fargs (L omymaem (T4 1K) LEITY N, il
_. A B Q uﬂw Y E F (e} ot o ] ey i W [MUGE I
| | e . | | _ [ 7] T ROUA LOCEE QARERALLY, - B0 Cormrmns pilrmasy L A
_ e e \ e N - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - = - Fonad e 7 Jﬁ‘!l‘l‘!fllt!l!'!t!
_ Pl i 4 | [Z=F R | | S —— - i Pioal bt B o e el R e P T R P ebe s [ e T T e e e The G e
: o | l 1200 [ _ i e o o T ki Pl b wancty mppiecs. R T i b ey B et Ot ki e el
" i " & | PPy R e e | WA b Baripdes Sy Fae S mecta e
_ i | _ | e eeparies | = MEY e g
[ Lo T R BAFLTY) ~
| : ——— / _ | =] Jiera- Firai une of s el & e o Fies Befely Doug) Bumeraly & atpessn ¥ e spis
_ . g — e iy | _ d S
q o, < . l.wl. o o _ _ _ - — s el ey S EW LY a
1 — g 87 Fetankswe winn i = i dpgarnadion Tastr | ;
| . = enTia™ Sremnenese—mm | 21/00755/AMD " s e
| _ﬂ m R o e o ] . _"_l_ _.:l._lnl._._.llllf_ﬂ_it_l]il-fl:llll _ | FINE ARG BYRTEM.
o g || fe= 29/06/2021
& i L ....__.& g | | . : O bewies 180 i AdRSAMRNT,
— _ - . ﬁ_ : L | e # LAt | _ | i AL iy fES S mnamed s b et dd by the st e s s 5] mash [ ke ey 1
A . : o o, wrere comlerm b laen Pmail T
S8 o ._.l1.._i J il f et 3 Frahise pmed asennies o e Fiet 0 | 58 st _ i g b e CTEAL Rl _. I.H___
:I,_.__. . T P T | H g 1™ —. . _ _ = - L S el ..___"HE _"_.._..-...ll._-ln_l“li.._ AN b il e i he e B R pomass b B R W R Dy deln ) e T : P L
=7 T Y et/ 2 & Sl 4 v el v o 0 ol e b . v [RD DESIGN Ltd
B i o i o e o Bt S, e f L Criam S i e Soutgmslineg | S N ey Shwnn g g Smovinion i S [
AT R = PSR g | BemvEny . .
H-__ . L .___._..I- e—— tll.._-__ll.._._lrl...__.u_...._ Bop Gy e T Y
oy i . vt - Ty |
..l_ﬁ P ! Al fn s ol o Ty @ e wiprspralt a0 e P anbascd BT b T pvel el el Ty Prge)
| ma AT |
g Tl g PN PTG BQUPMENT,
u Foml ey mtsrwes st prpey wif | idoesan boeey BEESD prdl | o 05 FRALSIEE W phd e
vl i B Salonn irdoilsa o e desee Al reeiescl b b sty Seesled by i
ks R R e Py o B B4l Pt e Pk aca By (e Birs s Segruis) Mepdawrs. oquqrree
el oy realebangl By B Sl phel oAbtk wih BANIOE Farl )
" e o g ol st g JAMES NEIL AND SON
B depde] STmivents e et pgen - -
: PROPOSED ERECTION OF WEDDING
Scottish Bordars Council E Ay VENUE
Bullding Scotland Act 2003 Fw b ey Tt b s e i
% il
B TRAMAL TR PARTIROND RUNNIVOBURN FARM
! (] ﬁ.—““-fﬂﬂh’l!lt; STITCHILL
i [ L]
\ ! { 1 o ok sns (90 !.“_r-"_....l..l.l_.-.ln e T KELSO
i ——— - & Abbrbwni e o mine] wsl | 1500 Ratheosl P
. o i 1 PN EE AL el - | _ E Wt v darby V) i) i ey bom e
APPROVED _ ) : =T a2 (i i g
u ] 1 " m “ Ll -

FLOOR PLAN AND SPEC AS
PROPOSED
subject to the requiremeants DEC 2018
of the associated Bullding
Warrant IRD
190355

_ ....q. | m-i 1.!.... -m _ J:._ i | ; 1100
| GROUND FLOOR PLAN =i ACCESSIBLE TOILET DETAIL A1 001D

| Y00




This page is intentionally left blank



Om OO kv WYL3Q ><>>¢.¥<0M"m_.

Lt \
i e g s
s vimaspons
el i = = J_ e i st
1% -
— i
-~ B

S SR | ST

R i SONITTING ONY ONV

MRZ DA SewaELmIEE |

T¥ JOVHEYHO OV Ml LT i
H

EMYEAYM 01 LCRGIGRY

O3
PN 4 M ETTNT

N3N
(3G, A NIOLEKEN S AR I ik = = X

i

e
PLNDHSIC CR <.

G - /{m\\\t}. 4 m.d
i R A
- \ o

'’ | WIRLGA
v . m———— PuipINg paeoo 140
e m ! | muewelnbes ey opdeiqns
a o lamw . 3 o L
.““-”.. ) i [ by g Ry L] # / -a.-‘..l:“

Hafy L tEEE ) oy

1202/90/62 AIANOUDY
QNV/GSL00/LE

|
i

T

el o g mﬂmu 3

¥ - £002 Y puspeog Buipting
| IPUNod SI0pIOE YSIOOS

i
é.l iih

i
i
1
i
1
|
t
b
|
]

fi il

|
i

KL
il

\M "o J
o N /- P ‘
\.w“ %‘m\h ¥ anais iz EES
o F

PrL ML UL s =

o]
: r 0 oo ks e e P 4 VAT it R 8 VO e
. - s
} by
‘y_. e A




This page is intentionally left blank



EX\0 Chy
Agenda Item 6b

) Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Sections 33, 34 and 35

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PREMISES LICENCE/
RROVISIONAL-PREMISES LICENCE*

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional
sheets If necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Is this application made in terms of Section 33 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005? @N@-‘
Is this application made in terms of Section 34 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 20057 YESNO)
Is the applicant applying for a variation with the transfer application @Me-"
APPLICANT INFORMATION

Question 1

Please provide the name, address, postcode, date and place of birth, and contact telephone number

of the current Licensee.
The Braw Bear Limited

112 High Street
Galashiels TD1 18Q

Question 2
Where the application is made by the current licence holder ‘applicant’ is the person(s) into
whose name the licence is to be transferred.

Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, home address including
postcode, telephone number and e-mail address.

Page 51



Where appiicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.

Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company registration
number and a contact address.
Galkot Ghumti Ltd

Company Number SC5953858

Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of club or
other body.

Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the names, dates and
places of birth, and home addresses of connected parsons.*
Navin Kandel

* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Question 3

Previous applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotla ct
2005 in respect of the same premises? @9’

If YES — provide full details

Page 52



Question 4

Previous convictions

Has the applicant or any connected person ever been convicted of a relevant or foreign offence®
3O

*If YES ~ provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be disregarded if
it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Name & position (if Date of conviction | Court Offence Penaity
applicable) or sentence

None

Question 5§

Has the licence holder; —

Died

Become incapacitated

Become Insolvent

Been dissolved

Transferred the business in the premises to another person

o000

Question 6
Please provide full name, address, postcode and licence number of the premises

The Braw Bear

112 High Street

Galashiels

TD1 18Q

Premises Licence Number SB/PREM/500

If you do not wish to apply for a variation of the licence with the transfer application,
please go to page 7 and date and sign the application form.

If you do wish to apply for a variation of the licence with the transfer application,
please complete the rest of the application form.

? In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familiarise
themselves with the contents of section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions
for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during the period beginning with the making of the
premises licence application and ending with determination of the application.

Page 53



MINOR VARIATIONS

Question 7
Do you consider the proposed variation to be a minor variation?
(If YES, please answer the rest of question 3. If NO please go to question 4)

Do you propose a variation to the layout plan which is not inconsistent with the
operating plan for the Premises?
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below)

Do you propose to restrict the terms on which children and young persons are
admitted to the premises?
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below)

Do you propose to vary the information contained in the licence relating to
the premises manager, including a variation to substitute a new premises manager?
(if YES, please go to question 5 below)

Do you propose any other variation as prescribed by Section 29(6)(d) of the 2005 Act?
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below)

(YESMO*

To change the name to 1953 Bar and Restaurant.

Page 54




OTHER VARIATIONS

Question 8

Do you propose a variation to the conditions to which the licence is subject

(other than those to which the licence is subject by virtue of Section 27(1))? A
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below)

i

Do you propose to vary any of the information contained in the operating plan

contained in the licence? (ESNO?

(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below)

- To add Deliveries and Takeaways as additional Activities;

- To Delete Gaming as an Activity;

- To Add Outdcor Drinking Facilities as an Activity;

- To provide that Children and Young Persons are allowed access until 10pm on Fridays and Saturdays;

- To amend the wording regarding access by Children and Young Persons so that "Children and Young
Persons will be allowed access to the premises provided they are accompanied by a regponsible
adult who is there for the purpose of consuming a meal or attending a pre-arranged private
function."

Do you propose a variation to the layout plan contained in the licence? ’Y‘ES@
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below)

Do you propose {o vary any other information contained or referred to in the licence
including an addition, deletion or other modification? FESNQ
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below)

Page 55




VARIATION TO SUBSTITUTE NEW PREMISES MANAGER

Question 9
Please provide details below of the name, address and personal licence number of the EXISTING
Premises Manager.

Christopher R McCowen

Proposed Premises Manager
Name and telephone number

Date and place of birth

Contact address, including postcode

Email address

Personal licence
Date of issue | Name of Licensing Board issuin

Reference number of personal licence

Is the variation in respect of Question 9 to take effect during the application period? ¥ESNGY

If the answer to the above question is NO, please provide below the date from which the variation is to
take effect.

31lst December 2022

Page 56




DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
state in what capacity.

The content best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature ..... note below)
Capacity ....................l..... L ARRUIGANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Macdonald Licensing

. . 21a Rutland Sguare
Telephone number and email address of signatory Edinburgh, EH1 2BB

———— e TS
 JOocumems {13 ’ll'j_!"J_‘,a HICAtIoOn

Y 3 -
e re /ant boxes o

** Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 7 sets of plans showing
the proposed new layout of the premises. Where the proposed variation affects the current operating
plan, please submit an operating plan including the proposed variations.

Variations involving structural alterations should submit the relevant Section 50 certificates
with their application.

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish
Borders

=== COUNCIL
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
OPERATING PLAN — SB/PREM/500

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

1953 Bar and Restaurant
112 High Street
Galashiels

TD1 18Q

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

NO
NO
YES

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

12.00midnight
11.00am 12.00midnight
11.00am 12.00midnight
11.00am 1.00am
11.00am 1.00am
11.00am 1.00am
11.00am 12.00midnight

Page 59



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Dpening time

Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

YES

*[f YES — provide details

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day open until
1.00am or within any other Licensing Board Policy.

r

Page 60



Question §

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE
PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 61



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further details
below.

These activities may commence prior to core hours, but will not extend beyond without the benefit
of an occasional extension to hours. The premises may commence trading around 7.00am daily
with food and non-alcoholic refreshments being available.

3(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
Jurther information in the box below.

Deliveries (which may include alcohol, with food)

Takeaways (which may include alcohol, with food)

5(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

N/4

Page 62



Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

T e

{:@é;; | When alcohol is ¢ . ¢ 1 on: the: premises will children or | YES

SOk

*Delete as appropriate

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which
they will be allowed entry

Children will be allowed access to the premises provided they are accompanied by a responsible
adult who is there for the purposes of consuming a meal or attending a pre-arranged private
function.

Note — For the avoidance of doubt, a responsible adult is a person who has the responsibility for
the child when attending the premises. The responsible adult should supervise the child at all
times while the child is within the licensed area.

6(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be
allowed entry

Children 0 — 15 years

Young Persons — 16 and 17 years

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

Children and Young Persons are allowed access until 10pm.

Children and Young Persons allowed access for the duration when attending a pre-arranged
private function.

Note — For the avoidance of doubt, a pre-arranged function is when the premises or a specific
area in the premises is given over to a previously arranged private function which is attended by
invitation and not accessible to the general public.

6(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and
young persons will be allowed entry

All public areas within the premises for the specified purposes, but they are excluded from the
immediate area of the bar counter.

Page 63




Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

150

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

8(a) Name

Navin Kandel

8(b)  Date of birth

8(c) Contact address

8(d)  Email address

8(e) Personal licence

g \ S N 3
Date of Issue Name of Licensing Board Reference no. of personal
issuing licence

—————— —

Page 64



DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of ¢ y knowledge and belief.

Signature ........ elow)

Date..............
Capacity .....coeieiiiniiiee e AGENT (delete as appropriate).
Telephone number and email address of signatory .................,
Macdonald Licensing
21a Rutland Square

Edinburgh, EH1 2BB

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish

Borders
—=— COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN - SB/PREM/500
The Braw Bear, 112 High Street, Galashiels

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR
BOTH

Question 2

Current Op Plan

YES

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION
ON PREMISES

11.00am 12.00midnight
11.00am 12.00midnight
11.00am 12.00midnight
11.00am 1.00am
11.00am 1.00am
11.00am 1.00am
11.00am 12.00midnight

The Braw Bear Ltd — Transfer, Minor Variation & Sub DPM — 26/04/2022

Page 67




Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION
OFF PREMISES

11.00am

11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm
11.00am 10.00pm

Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

YES

*If YES — provide details

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day open until
1.00am or within any other Licensing Board Policy.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED
ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

The Braw Bear Ltd — Transfer, Minor Variation & Sub DPM — 26/04/2022

Page 68



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide
further details below.

These activities may commence prior to core hours, but will not extend beyond
without the benefit of an occasional extension to hours. The premises may
commence trading around 7.00am daily with food and non-alcoholic refreshments
being available.

The Braw Bear Ltd — Transfer, Minor Variation & Sub DPM — 26/04/2022

Page 69




(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide
details or further information in the box below.

N/A

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

N/A

N/A

Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

Children will be allowed access to the premises provided they are accompanied by a
responsible adult for the purposes of consuming a meal or attending a pre-arranged
private function.

Young Persons will be allowed access for the same purposes, without the
requirement of being accompanied.

Note — For the avoidance of doubt, a responsible adult is a person who has the responsibility
for the child when attending the premises. The responsible adult should supervise the child
at all times while the child is within the licensed area.

Children 0 - 15 years
Young Persons 16 and 17 years

The Braw Bear Ltd — Transfer, Minor Variation & Sub DPM — 26/04/2022

Page 70



(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will
be allowed entry

Children and Young Persons are allowed access until 10.00pm Sunday to Thursday
inclusive and 9.00pm on Friday and Saturday.

Children and Young Persons allowed access for the duration when attending a pre-
arranged private function.

Note — For the avoidance of doubt, a pre-arranged function is when the premises or a
specific area in the premises is given over to a previously arranged private function which
is attended by invitation and not accessible to the general public.

(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

All public areas within the premises for the specified purposes, but they are excluded from
the immediate area of the bar counter.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

150

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional
premises licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

Christopher R McCowen

(b) Date of birth

(©) Contact address

The Braw Bear Ltd — Transfer, Minor Variation & Sub DPM — 26/04/2022

Page 71




(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

e Personal licence

The Braw Bear Ltd — Transfer, Minor Variation & Sub DPM — 26/04/2022

Page 72



Current Op Plan

Scottish

Borders
—=— COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN - SB/PREM/472
Lodge St. James B.U.R.A No. 424, 8 Union Street, Hawick

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

YES
NO
NO

*delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

6 p.m. 11.00 p.m.
6 p.m. 12 midnight
6 p.m. 11.00 p.m.
6 p.m. 12 midnight
6 p.m. 12 midnight
11.00 a.m. 12 midnight
12.30 p.m. 8 p.m.

Page 73



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

YES

*If YES — provide details

New Years Day open 11 a.m. to 10 p.m. or within Licensing Board Policy.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 74



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The club premises house a Masonic lodge on the first floor with a members lounge area on
the ground floor no alcohol can be taken into the lodge area on the first floor.

The lounge is a social club for its members and is used for all the normal social activities
associated with such a club.

Membership approx 50

Number of non members allowed to be introduced by a member for the purpose of being
supplied with alcohol - FOUR

Page 75



Late night premises opening after 1.00am

N/A

*delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

Children and Young Persons only allowed access to the premises in the company of an
appropriate and responsible adult when attending a private pre-arranged Members
function.

Note -

For the avoidance of doubt a responsible adult is a person who has the responsibility for
the child when attending the premises. The responsible adult should supervise the child at
all times while the child is within the licensed area.

Children - 0 to 15 years
Young Persons — 16 & 17 years

For the duration of the function.

All public areas within the clubrooms but excluded from the immediate vicinity of any bar
counter.

Note:-

For the avoidance of doubt a pre-arranged private function is where the function room is
given over to a Members private function which is attended by invitation only and not
accessible to the general membership or public.

Page 76



Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

70

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

(b) Date of birth

(©) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing | Reference no. of personal licence

Page 77




This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Section 29
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink

Question 1
Please provide the name, address, postcode, date and place of birth, and contact

telephone number of the current Licensee.

Kesn foruson Csecvén@

Lodge St. James B.U.R.A No. 424
8 Union Street

Hawick

TD9 9LF

Question 2
Please provide full name, address, postcode and *licence number of the premises (*if

known)

Lodge St. James B.U.R.A No. 424
8 Union Street

Hawick

TD9 9LF

SB/PREM/472

Page 79




Question 3
Do you propose to vary any of the information contained in the
operating plan contained in the licence application? YES

Where the proposed variation affects the current operating plan, please submit

an operating plan including the proposed variations.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Q2- Change the following on sales hours.

Monday and Wednesday 6.00pm-11.00pm change to 11.00am — 12.00 midnight.
Tuesday 6.00pm-midnight change to 11.00am — 12.00 midnight

Thursday, Friday & Saturday 6.00pm — 12,00 midnight change to 11.00am — 01.00am
Sunday 12.30 pm - 8.00pm change to 11.00am -12.00 midnight

Q3 — Change off sales hours from Nil to Monday- Sunday 10.00am-10.00pm
Q4 - change wording for seasonal variation.

Q5 - activities.

Change Conference facilities from No to Yes in columns 2,3 &4
Change Receptions etc from No to Yes in column 4

Change Club meetings from No to Yes in column 4

Change Recorded music from No to Yes in column 4

Change Live performances from No to Yes in column 4

Change Dance facilities from No to Yes in column 4

Change Films facilities from No to Yes in columns 2,3 &4
Change Indoor sports facilities from No to Yes in columns 2,3 &4
Change Gaming facilities from No to Yes in columns 2, and 3
Change Televised sport facilities from No to Yes in columns 2,3 &4

Add wording in relation to activities listed in column 4 to read ‘These activities may
commence prior to core hours. No activity will go beyond core hours other than with an
Extended Hours Licence.’

Question 4
Do you propose a variation to the layout plan contained in the licence? NO

Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 5 sets
of plans showing the proposed new layout of the premises.

(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

N/A

Page 80




Question 5
Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred fo
in the licence, including an addition, deletion or other modification? NO

(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

VARIATION TO SUBSTITUTE NEW PREMISES MANAGER

Question 6
Please provide details below of the name, address and personal licence number of the EXISTING

Premises Manager.

Proposed Premises Manager
Name and telephone number

Date and place of birth

L

Contact address, including postcode

L

Email address

Personal licence

Date of issue | Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference number of personal licence

Is the variation in respect of Question 6 to take effect during the application period? YES/NO

If the answer to the above question is NO, please provide below the date from which the variation
is to take effect.

Page 81




DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature: * (see note below)

Date:24/09/2022 Capacity: APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory:_

&

K
I

J| !

Planning certificate _
Building standards certificate
Food hygiene certificate

-

Tonm s ]

** Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 7 sets of plans
showing the proposed new layout of the premises. Where the proposed variation affects the
current operating plan, please submit an operating plan including the proposed variations.

Variations involving structural alterations should submit the relevant Section 50 certificates
with their application.

Page 82



Scottish

Borders
—=— COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

*delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

11.00 AM 12.00 Midnight

11.00 AM 12.00 Midnight
11.00 AM 12.00 Midnight
11.00 AM 01.00 AM

11.00 AM 01.00 AM
11.00 AM 01.00 AM
11.00 AM 12.00 Midnight

Page 83



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

10.00 AM 10.00 PM
10.00 AM 10.00 PM
| 10.00 AM 10.00 PM
10.00 AM 10.00 PM
10.00 AM 10.00 PM
10.00 AM 10.00 PM
1 10.00 AM 10.00 PM

Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

YES

*f YES - provide details

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day until 1.00am or in
line with Board policy.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 84



Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

These activities may commence prior to core hours. No activity will go beyond core hours
other than with an Extended Hours Licence.

(f} any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The club premises house a Masonic lodge on the first floor with a members lounge area on
the ground floor no alcohol can be taken into the lodge area on the first floor.

The lounge is a social club for its members and is used for all the normal social activities
associated with such a club.

Membership approx 50

Number of non members allowed to be introduced by a member for the purpose of being
supplied with alcohol — FOUR

Page 85




I} Vi

YES/NO*

*delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-sales only)
_CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

*delete as appropriate

Children and Young Persons only allowed access to the premises in the company of an
appropriate and responsible adult when attending a private pre-arranged Members
function.

Note -

For the avoidance of doubt a responsible adult is a person who has the responsibility for
the child when attending the premises. The responsible adult should supervise the child at
all times while the child is within the licensed area.

Children - 0 to 15 years
Young Persons — 16 & 17 years

For the duration of the function.

All public areas but excluded from the immediate vicinity of any bar counter.

Note:-

For the avoidance of doubt a pre-arranged private function is where the function room is
given over to a Members private function which is attended by invitation only and not
accessible to the general membership or public.

Page 86



Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES
What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

70

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

Kevin Ferguson

(b)  Date of birth

{c) ___Contact address

| e

Telephone number and e-mail address

{e) Personal licence

Date of issue | Name of Licensing Board issuing | Reference number of personal licence

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature: Date:24/09/2022
Capacity: APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory:

Please retain for your records

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	6a Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(a)(i) - Lidl Supermarket, Tweedbank - Layout Plan - Provisional
	Item No. 6(a)(i) - Lidl Supermarket, Tweedbank - Proposed Operating Plan - Provisional_Redacted
	Item No. 6(a)(i) - Lidl Supermarket, Tweedbank - Site Location Plan - Provisional
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - Runningburn Premier Events, Stichill - Application - Provisional
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - Runningburn Premier Events, Stichill - Proposed Operating Plan - Provisional
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) -Runningburn Premier Events, Stichill - Layout Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - Runningburn Premier Events, Stichill - Site Plan (A4)

	6b Section 29:  Application for Variation of Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(b)(i) - Braw Bear, 112 High Street, Galashiels - Variation - Proposed Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(b)(i) - The Braw Bear, Galashiels - Current Operating Plan.docx
	Item No. 6(b)(ii) - Lodge St James BURA No. 424 - Current Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(b)(ii) - Lodge St James BURA No. 424 - Variation - Application
	Item No. 6(b)(ii) - Lodge St James BURA No. 424 - Variation - Proposed Operating Plan

	8 Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:



